

Long-Form Qs

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Feb 2018 18:41:01 -0500
Attachments: Long-Form Member Question_Auditor General Relationship with TBS_20180214....docx (46.9 kB); 4. Long-Form Member Question_IESO Use of Market Accounts_20180214.docx (36.41 kB); 5. Long-Form Member Question_Pension Asset Accounting_20180214.docx (38.83 kB); 2. Long-Form Member Question_Open Government and Public Accounts_2018021....docx (43.4 kB); 1. Long-Form Member Question_Public Accounts Process_20180214.docx (41.86 kB)

Hi Cindy

Reattaching the long-form q's that have been reviewed by Mark (and in the AG relationship one also by Gary and OIAD)

Some of Karen's comments are that she can't speak to the accounting sections in the attached – I'll work with Comms on how they are proceeding.

If you could get me edits on these before EOD tomorrow, I'll put some desk time in wherever I can! I'll send the comprehensive ones as soon as received from Mark.

Thanks
sarah